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>> MARLA: okay we are he ready to get started. This room is looped if you have a Telecoil in 

your hearing aid or Cochlear Implant turn it on. You should be able to hear very well in the 

loop. If you have problems raise your hand and let us know so we could make adjustments. 

Testing 1, 2, 3. Everyone hearing okay? Great. We thank USA Now for setting it up for us and 

getting that loop. We have CART today. What you can't hear, you could read on the screen. 

Oh, you are doing the split screen. I thought we were using the white board. Thank you Susie 

Galvan, she is doing the captioning today. What you can't hear you could read on the bottom 

of the screen, can you read it? Any problems with that? Okay. My name is Marla Peoples I am 

the chairperson for this chapter and I want to welcome you here today. I'm excited about the 

program today.  

I feel bad we needed to cancel it one time. When we lost our last venue. Suddenly. But 

anyway, we have this new place I'm very happy with this classroom. It is much bigger. Much 

more comfortable. Much nicer room 

Help yourself to refreshments we have coffee and other refreshments have not arrived they 

are running a little late hopefully they will come soon. Anyone have a June birthday? Bill 

Rouzer. Happy birthday. When?  

>>   7th.  

>>   You just missed the day of the walk. Great. Happy birthday Bill. Any anniversaries? 

Wedding anniversaries, work anniversaries, Cochlear Implant anniversaries? Anything you 

want to celebrate we want to celebrate with you. And now the Walf4Hearing is coming up. 

And it is coming up when? When is the Walk4Hearing? June 8th that is next Saturday. Okay. 

Now, we have two team members on our team. We are the Orange Heroes. And we’re a 

virtual team. ? We are getting donations we got about $800 towards our chapter we get 40 

percent back to the chapter. So that is a major fundraising that the chapter does is the 

Walk4Hearing you have not been able to sign-up or donate you could make it today.  

See me. If you write a check, write it out for the Walk4Hearing and indicate it is for orange 

heroes. The walk is at the same venue the Marina Green Park in Long Beach a nice place for a 

walk on the bay you could see the Queen Mary a wonderful place. We have some brochures 
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for you. We have postcards on the registration desks. These have the listing that you could put 

down the donors. You could turn it in on the day of the walk. I want to emphasize there is no 

registration fee for the walk. It doesn't cost to join the walk. You show up and register and 

have fun. There is several different booths the Cochlear Implant manufactures will have 

booths. There are hearing aid manufactures and table for HLAA national and a lot of materials 

for you. There are refreshments and entertainment for the kids. The kids will have face 

painting and it should be a lot of fun you could bring your dogs. As long as they are on a leash 

there is a doggie water station. There are raffle prizes. Bring money.  

We will have fun.  

This chapter is donating a $50 gift certificate for a restaurant. That is a raffle prize.  

If you are interested in joining our planning committee see Bob or myself. There will be no 

meeting in July or August. We are taking the summer off. A lot of people are taking vacations 

and going places we are going to be dark those two months. We will regroup and plan for the 

future.  

Okay.  

>>  Audience member: Can you check is the T-coil working?  

>> MARLA: it is not working for you?  

>>  Audience member: No.  

>>  MARLA: anyone having problems with the T-coil. Who else is using it? Are you having 

problems?  

>>   Audience member: I have my pocket talker it doesn't work. 

>>  MARLA: that will not. That will not work. Is there adjustment I know it is working for mine. 

We will see if we could make an adjustment on that. I want to introduce our speaker I'm very 

happy today that Dr. House has come to talk to us. He is a board certified otologist and 

neurotologist with a private practice in the House Providence Health Center used to be known 

as the House Ear Clinic before that it was known as the Otologic Medical Group. I went in 1967 
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when it was the Otologic Medical Group. I was introduced to Dr. Howard House, Dr. John 

House’s father -  he was my first doctor. He turned me over to Dr. William House, Dr. John 

House’s uncle. I have some history with this facility. His practice dedicated to the treatment of 

hearing loss and related diseases. Dr. House is a clinical Professor at USC and UCLA. He has 

been the president of many professional organizations, has received many honors; has been 

the invited speaker at many departments of Otolaryngology in this country and keynote 

speaker in many foreign countries. 

Many doctors have come to the House Ear Clinic to learn new procedures and techniques. Dr. 

House loves his work taking care of patients and teaching. He has taken care of many famous 

well-known patients including President Reagan. The Kind of Saudi Arabia. Movie personalities 

like Steve Martin…..and ME. I'm not famous. But yes, I'm his patient a grateful patient. He did 

both of my Cochlear Implant surgeries. And so without further ado, I present you to Dr. John 

House.  

(applause) 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Thank you Marla. I have to say that was a -- I was going to be a guest speaker a 

couple months ago they heard me coming and they closed the restaurant. It is a pleasure to be 

here.  

I like you to interrupt me at any time. You have a question, I will go along. You mentioned, we 

are with the House Clinic, House Ear Institute. Formerly known as the otologic medical group 

we used to call it OMG that now means something else. People confuse us with the House of 

hearing. Or here is one that says Dr. De la Cruz at the House Clinic. The air clinic and so on. 

Before we get started, I like to talk about the ear and how it works.  

I think it is important to realize the ear is not a simple structure it is complex. There is a lot 

going on inside of our tiny ear. That helps us to hear. To maintain balance. To move our face. 

To have saliva in our mouth and all of those things go through our ear. We will talk primarily 

about the ear as far as the ear canal. And here we have the ear canal. And the sound will enter 

through the ear canal strike the ear drum it is a thin membrane and very sensitive to pressure 

changes. Sound is just atmosphere pressure changes occurring rapidly. And the ear drum is 
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extremely sensitive it could pick up a vibration of less than the diameter of hydrogen atom. 

That will cause us to hear. That is how small it is.  

And then we have the three ear bones. These are the smallest bones in the body. The malleus, 

incus, and stapes or hammer. And this causes the vibration to be transmitted into the cochlea. 

The cochlea is part of the inner ear. You will notice there are other structures within the 

cochlea those are the ones that maintain the balance.  

So they are closely associated. Both structures have fluid in them. As bone vibrates it 

stimulates 15,000 hair cells. These are nerve entered endings sensitive to the fluid. That 

happens when the nerve is stimulated--  it is meaningful sound. So that -- they are a ranked 

according to frequency. Like, the keys on the piano. Like, the high frequency and we go around 

2 1/2 turns we get to the low frequency sounds and as we look in the ear this is what we see. 

We see the membrane with the first ear bone attached that is what is running down here.  

And that transmits to the second ear bone we could not see the third. The dark area is the 

tube we could see this person has a nice looking ear. It allows us to see the structures this is 

what a normal healthy ear drum looks like. This is an idea of the size of the ear bones. And this 

next one is a patient that is a larger per ration of the ear drum we could see the incus and the 

tube like you saw it intact. This is something called the round window you are looking at the 

Cochlea in the middle ear. Let's talk about types of hearing loss. We got the sound coming 

through the ear canal to the ear drum to the middle ear and into the inner ear and so we have 

different types of hearing loss. First is conductive. That means is the sound is not conducted to 

the ear to the inner ear for whatever reason. Most common cause is? Stephani. 

>>DR. ROSE: Cerumen. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Wax packed in your ears. How many use Q-tips. Don't put your hand up 

Stephani. That packs it up nice and tight. That is what we struggle with. Getting the wax out. 

The other type, the more common, is the sensory neural. There are multiple causes of loss of 

the hair cells some people were born without full hair cells some may lose them in childhood 

due to different illnesses and in fact 10 percent of children that get meningitis will lose their 

hearing. It is relatively uncommon but something we see quite a bit. And noise exposure. Loud 
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noises cause hearing loss it causes dang to the hair cells more common is age. As we get older, 

we tend to lose some hair cells. And we have a mix loss. That is meaning combination of both. 

A little bit of the problem with the ear drum or problem with the little bones. And a problem 

with the hearing nerve itself. So this is a Cochlea looks like in cross-section this is a person's 

human Cochlea. These are the nerves going in from the brain. To the inner ear. And we have 

the terms I mentioned 2 1/2 turns here we have hair cells. And this is what they look like in the 

normal ear. These are normal healthy hair cells there are 15 ,000 in a normal ear. You could 

see what happens if they get damaged. We begin to lose the hair cells for various reasons. I 

mentioned as we get older we lose hearing this is a chart that close with advancing age a 

significant percentage of patients will have hearing loss. Over 75 you see it runs 1/3. 40 

percent of our population will have some degree of hearing loss. You will notice that men have 

more hearing loss than woman. This is any time patients come in, I say to the gentlemen what 

brought you in. My wife. She is tired of repeating. And so that is very common. And course 

another reason men have lost a lot of hearing they are exposed to a lot more noise. This is one 

thing that I talk to my patients what issues are you having. I hear but I could not understand. 

That is the biggest problem. People hear the word. But they don't understand it. I had a 

patient the other day that was telling me she went to a restaurant and served her a role and 

the gentlemen said would you like me to heat it for you. She thought he said would you like 

me to eat it. I will eat it. This is the complaints I hear and I mentioned to you. The next video. 

Which can hopefully will work we will see. Is provided to us by the cartoonist. This is a 

Flinstones’ example of what happens as we lose the higher frequencies. The most common 

type of hearing loss is the higher frequency hearing loss. We will go into what we could do. 

This is what happens when you start to lose the high frequency. He is talking. One, two, three, 

four 5 7 6. This is normal audiogram. As he begins to lose the higher frequency, he becomes 

more difficult to understand.  

>> Barney pay up or get out of the game.  

(mumbles) 

>>  DR. HOUSE: It is hard to lipread, too. This is what I like to kind of counsel families I think 

one important thing is everybody in the family should be able to understand that hearing loss 
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is an issue. And there are certain things we could do face the person. Make sure you get their 

attention. Do not go the other room. And continue talking. This is probably the most common 

complaint I hear. You know, my wife or husband goes in the other room and starts to talk to 

me and I know she is talking or he is talking about you I could not understand what they are 

saying. Don't speak fast. Speak at a normal pace. People speak fast on television these days 

could not understand a word of it. Background noise is a problem. My prescription find a quiet 

restaurant. Good luck. Sit in a patio. I sit outdoors because background noise is not a problem. 

Don't speak from the only room and so on. What could we do about hearing loss as far as this 

type. I'm talking about nerve type of hearing loss. That is the above and beyond the most 

common. Conductive hearing loss we could usually help we do the surgeries and for example, 

replace the third ear bone. We could put in a new prosthesis or a whole ear drum we could 

replace it. We could help hearing in those cases our frustration is the patient with a nerve type 

of hearing loss. So this is an early example of a hearing instrument you used these before. This 

is showing they were making the ear trumpet or horn that goes back to the Vikings even they 

were using them to hear better. This is a gentleman that made musical instruments and made 

horns for the hard-of-hearing. This is member of parliamentary. Had this picture taken with 

the ear trumpet. These are fancy ones they could, we know that using both ears is better than 

one. And you could see here we have one that you could -- you have both ears to be able to 

hear. What I did one day is sit down with our audiologist and try to find how much 

amplification we get with the older instruments and we do get a fair amount of amplification 

at the mid frequency. Here is zero amplification. These are the lower frequencies on this side 

and the higher. The important area here in the middle is the part of the speech range. You get 

good amplification. These do work. They do tend to isolate the voice you are not hearing the 

background I noise they work better. This is the slide I like. What happens is as far as 

development of hearing aids. You notice the dates go by, it takes less time to take the 

invention and apply it to hearing aids. For example, the telephone. Developed by Alexander 

Graham Bell in 1876 his parents were teachers of the deaf. One reason he was interested in 

developing something like this was to help with communication of hard-of-hearing the first 

hearing aids didn't appear until the 1900s it took many years as a hearing aid. The first hearing 

aids came out in 1900. Vacuum tubes were invented in 1906 didn't become part of hearing 
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aids until 1923. We are narrowing down the number of years. The transmitter is in 1947. The 

first hearing aids were before the transmitter radio. The hearing aids came out before the 

radio in 1953. And then we have integrated that is helping to improve hearing aids. And then 

digital hearing aids came in 2000. All are digital now. 

>>DR. ROSE: There is one maker of analog still. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: I have patients that had analog hearing aids for years they like them better. 

That sound they are used to and get good amplification to analog opposed to a digital. I first 

started practice we didn't have digital hearing aids I've been around for a while. Our hearing 

aids were amplifiers people didn't like them. You heard that. They tried your grandparents 

tried them and they didn't like them or they didn't work. I remember we were talking about 

the possibility of digital hearing aids. And I remember my audiologist Dr. Johnson said they are 

fine you need more power to carry a little wagon and with a big battery they take a lot of 

power. Things have changed we get little hearing aids that are digital.  

Here is one of the original hearing aids that I like. The large battery pack is a carbon 

microphone. Patients would wear that pack on their leg. Run it back to the box and have the 

microphone up to their ear. But not very popular but better than nothing. As time went on you 

could see, still problem with batteries. Still the large battery I like the one on the lower right 

that is the one where they put pearls around her neck so people would not see her hearing 

aids. People still do that today. Battery technology improved. We got from large batteries to 

very tiny batteries. To help the hearing aids.  

Then here we could see there is different models of hearing aids going from the standard 

behind the ear we call it or BTE to the ear canal and again another example of different types 

of hearing aids from the very small all the way into the ear canal to the larger. Each are styles. 

And they have different purposes. Some patients could not get by with a tiny hearing aid. And 

I'm sure that Stephani that does our hearing aid work will tell you some patients come in I 

want invisible hearing aid. It could work in some cases and not in others. I get a kick woman 

have long hair. And they don't want people to see the hearing aid. And you know one thing I 

tell people by the way, you are all here I'm preaching to the choir. But patients will tell me, 80-
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year old I don't want people to think I'm old. I don't want to wear hearing aids. You heard 

that? That is -- I explain to them it is probably better to year the hearing aid than go what did 

you say? I could not hear? That really makes you look old. Anyway. One big advantage is the 

open fitting hearing aid. What the digital technology we are able to eliminate the problem of 

feedback. Because before, if you tried to have what is called an open fitting hearing aid. Which 

is great. It lets in the low frequency without amplifying it brings up the high frequency we get 

understanding and the most common hearing loss occur. But you try to amplify the higher 

frequency and left everything open you get feedback. You know what I'm talking about. The 

squeal we get from the hearing aid. The digital it senses it and cult it back. So we are able to 

use open fitting hearing aids and put the microphone deep into the canal not the microphone 

the speaker that is called a receiver. I don't know why they call it that. It is the speaker. Deep 

closer to the ear drum. The better the sound the better amplification. So this is just a very busy 

slide that talks about some of the advances. I will not go through all of them you could see 

there is noise reduction. Multiple microphones. I do mention down on the bottom, the open 

fitting hearing aid that is a great example of an advance. And then Bluetooth. How many have 

their hearing aids to tune into Bluetooth. A couple. This is exciting. If you have an iPhone or 

Smartphone. Then you want to have this Bluetooth. Because you could control the hearing aid 

with your telephone and answer with it. Several years ago I had an interesting patient come 

into see me. He was a government employee. And I knew that he had a hearing loss because I 

had seen his chart before. He had been a patient before of my fathers. And so in 1983, this 

gentlemen came in to see me. Because he had this issue with his hearing. He loss significant 

amount of hearing in his right ear when he was an actor he explained what happened. The two 

actors were to go around a tree. Begin to shoot their guns. The problem was his fellow actor 

didn't come next to him but stood behind him. So his gun was next to his right ear. And as the 

President told me it about knocked him down it was so loud that did give him a hearing loss. 

So I had the opportunity to see him. And by the way, you ever had a chance to see a patient 

that is the president, it's an interesting experience. They had to bring in the secret service to 

the officer a week ahead of time they went through the whole office we needed to close down 

for a little bit they needed to move the cars out of the parking lot and we had the bomb 

sniffing dogs come in and go through the place they needed to put in a separate phone line in 
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case he needed to get to an important call. So he arrived with his entourage and his personal 

doctor and secretary and operations people and secret service. Just interesting chaos. He went 

in and got his hearing test and he and I went into the exam room and closed the door another 

patient sitting there talking. And I went through the whole thing. Mr. President tell me, what 

issues do you have with your hearing? Well, my problem is if I'm speaking to a foreign 

diplomat for example, they are trying to speak English, it is hard to understand them.  

Or if they have their translator it is okay. They stand next to me and talk to me. Or sometimes 

during the cabinet meetings you been to that part of the White House. It is a big room. It is a 

long table. You see it on the news. It is a long table. And it is when he is having a hard time. I 

took a big breath and said Mr. President, I think what you need is a hearing aid. Now, I fully 

expected to get:  It will make me look old. Or I am up for reelection he was it was 1983. Age is 

an issue you give me a hearing aid people will think I'm old. Not Mr. Reagan. He said do you 

think it will help? I said yes. Let's do it. Okay. We did. He comes out and talks to the press and 

talks about the hearing loss. We are leaving the office. You could see the secret service and 

the President and me in the background with hair.  

And he put in his hearing aid. He started to wear it. He was never ashamed of it. The press was 

interesting they took two weeks to find it. And so it made all the newspaper big thing. 

President has his hearing aid. And it was a big deal.  

Well hearing aid sales went up 75 percent. And of course, the cartoonist got excited about it. 

This is a Conrad thing. This is during the Lebanon crisis. Tell him to turn up his hearing aid. And 

I used to get mail. This Dr. House President Reagan as you doctor. Or John White House or the 

White House Department of Records. Going to the department White House ear clinic. This 

went to the White House and went to President Reagan's personal ear doctor. We got to know 

each other reasonably well he told me how I could get through to him to talk on the phone he 

was generous in that respect. The other thing I had the opportunity to do. It is kind of fun he 

was gracious and never any issues, I have three sons and had the opportunity to bring each 

one at some time to see the President.  
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And  so I go to the official visit my son tags along. This is my then 14-year old we are in the 

Oval Office he had a birthday card in February. He had the birthday card. He tended to be very 

open. Very relaxed. Never seem to be in a hurry. The gentlemen on the far side is his personal 

physician. The gentlemen to the left of my son is the gentlemen from the hearing aid 

company. Because we examined him. First he comes into the clinic. Which is downstairs in the 

White House. And that is when I examined his ears and go over things. We are giving him new 

hearing aids. He was in there, he gets the telephone call and they bring in the phone. And my 

son was there. And the President goes yes, yes, okay, right, okay, I will do it. That sounds good. 

We will do that. And he hangs up and says that was Nancy. My son thought it was maybe a call 

from Russia or something. We go through and towards the end of the visit the President 

checks his phone and see if it works with his new hearing aid it did. His personal assistant 

comes to the back of the room. They look at his watch. And I'm getting nervous the President 

is not. And the personal assistant is like clearing his throat. The president said I need to move 

along. He stood up and my son 14-year old said Mr. President, he said yes Chris. I'm missing 

school today will you give me a note to give to my teachers? And sure enough he did. And 

there it is. Please excuse him for his absence on Tuesday, February 9th, he was my guest in the 

oval office thank you Ronald Reagan. Teachers didn't get the note. Let's move on. We talked 

about hearing aid. And I -- they are great. Sometimes we could not help patients with hearing 

aids. Because the hearing got to the point where it is down.  

So we then get into something called the Cochlear Implant. You heard Cochlear Implant 

mentioned. I know some people here have them. And you see it says controversial. None of 

you believe it is controversial, it was. This is early on. There are two French physicians that had 

operated on a woman who in 1957 had lost her hearing due to invasion of what is called 

cholesteatoma she had facial paralysis. That nerve is in there. One, a physiologist, said “Let's 

put an electrical connection and see if we could stimulate hearing”. The patient woke up and 

stimulated it and the patient could hear soup boiling or crackling. She heard something. Well, 

that came to my uncle’s attention William House. And got him thinking. You know, we have 

these operations for conductive hearing loss but not inner ear we did Cochlear Implant. He 

implants his first in 1960 that didn't work out for a number of reasons he went back to an 
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engineer and worked another ten years and applied three more in 1969 and 1970. I will show 

you in a second. This is the Cochlear Implant it is a device with external component 

transmitted the sound to the internal he receiver and sending the electrical impulse down into 

the electrodes that is implanted into the cochlea. The hair cells will vibrate and convert it into 

electrical we will send the electrical component to the nerve. Then this is our implanted into 

the ear. It looks huge up there. We are working through a microscope. And opening into the 

inner ear and placing this electrode down through I pointed out the round window. And curls 

around into the cochlea. The operation itself in our hands takes about had an hour to 1 1/2 

outpatient procedure. We wait three weeks before we give the external processor. And then it 

is not just a turning it on and hearing 20/20. There is a little work that goes into it. These have 

for example, 22 electrodes they need to be programmed to get the ideal sound. As you know, 

you need to go back several times and go to the computer and spend an hour or two do get 

the best sound and it takes several months to get used to it. But compared it is great.  

Bill was doing his first implants at that time. And this is a video he put together for a special 

meeting that was done in San Francisco. On Cochlear Implant. In 1974. So this is the video.  

(video) 

>>   Two years of testing and retesting building and rebuilding complex millions of people like 

him the gift of sound. Baby. 

>>   Baby. 

>>   Baby, sailboat.  

>>   Sailboat.  

>>   Earthquake. 

>>   Earthquake. 

>>   Cowboy. 

>>   Pardon. 
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>>   Cowboy. 

>>   Say it again. 

>>   Cowboy. 

>>   I'm not sure of that one. 

>>   Cowboy 

>>   Okay, cowboy 

>>   Baby it is cold outside. 

>>   I remember that baby it is cold outside.  

>>   The sailboat sailed the 7 seas. 

>>   The sailboat sailed the 7 seas that is easy because of the sailboat I practiced on. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: He is able to hear but not understand clearly. These are what we called closed 

set he was given a list of words to practice. So, you know, it is better than nothing he was 

totally deaf. He was in an auto accident and got severe burns you could see he turned to look 

at her, she said sailboat or whatever it was he could understand. Because we use a 

combination of lipreading and the Cochlear Implant. This is the single electrode of we are now 

using 22. It was primitive. He was one patient. The next win is Karen . She was.  

>> This is Karen reaction to hearing for the first time in her life.  

>>   she is using sign language as she says yes. Yes. And believe there was not a dry eye in the 

room. She responded to the sound.  

(crying) 

(music) 

>>   Notice her reactions to music and how she gets the tone at the end. Totally unbelievable.  

Music.  



"This text is being provided in a rough draft format. Communication Access Realtime Translation [CART] is provided in order to facilitate 

communication accessibility and may not be a totally verbatim record of the meeting" 

City of Orange • HLAA Chapter Meeting 

VARIOUS TOPICS RELATED TO HEARING LOSS AND  

HEARING HEALTH 
John House, M.D. 
of the House Providence Hearing Health Center 

 

Page 15 of 30 

>>  DR. HOUSE: So that was great. So here is Bill my uncle. Brought Chuck along and showed 

the movie to the meeting and the professor from Harvard got up and said, at this meeting, I'm 

not impressed with the results. These don't really work. We don't need to be doing these. He 

was criticized you should do it on animals. You need to know Bill, he said how do we know 

animals could hear?  

(laughing)  

That took a long time to convince the establishment. It was interesting there is three groups in 

California Stanford, UC San Francisco, and us in Los Angeles. At The House and Ear Institute 

and doing and working on the new Cochlear devices they are all in California. Us rebels out 

here were doing this and the people in the East Coast in Harvard didn't think it was a good 

idea. It worked out it got better and technology improved and so finally this is Tracy, and Tracy 

is a little girl that was normal child until about 18 months. Was developing speech. And then 

she lost her hearing. From meningitis. I mentioned that remember. So they began to lose her 

speech. She was not really hearing. At that point this is 1982. Remember, he did his first 

implant in 1960 and the next one in 1970 and it took this long to say we need to implant 

children. This is Tracy she is first also she is going to be activated.  

(video) 

>>   Come on. Good. Right. Very good. Here you go. (beep 

>>  DR. HOUSE: That was Tracy. The first Cochlear Implant in a child was Tracy. 1982. I have 

another slide that I will not show you. That is the comments that were made about that. Was 

in response to the Cochlear Implant The American Academy of Head and Neck consortium on 

child hearing loss and child particularly came out with a statement that Cochlear Implant have 

no business in children. That there are other modalities that work better such as speech 

reading and the surgery is a mean thing to do to parents to make promises that their child will 

be able to hear.  

Howard or Bill said let's do this and these children and we should do it in all children that are 

deaf. By the age of two is good. Well, of course that again was controversial. Today we are 
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implanted children the youngest is 6 months generally it is about a year. We have done a 

national study on Cochlear Implants in children determining at what age they were implanted 

how well they developed speech. And so the chart that shows a normal child will develop 

speech at this level. A deafened child born deaf and implanted before the age of 18 months 

will do well and almost catch up. By the time they are two or three years old. And you have 

the one implanted between 18 months and 36 months and they really never catch up. They 

get better and pretty good. And those that are not implanted. Never catch up. So we are able 

to show the younger the child is implanted the better they do. And so it really has been great. 

We also developed ways of testing children they are born. And that is a law. We helped to 

instigate the law. Instigate the right word? Get the law in effect every child born is getting a 

hearing test or examination. We could test children's hearing at birth and see if they have a 

hearing loss. They fail the test they need further test to determine whether it is true or one 

thing that could happen. That is not really accurate. So I'm going to take a break. Before we go 

to the next topic if you want or I will leave. Whatever you decide. I want to see if there is 

questions on hearing loss. Some things we talked about.  

>> Audience member: Well-being former patient of yours, in 85 I had a -- I just recently went 

to UCI and they told me implant was not practical in that ear because of the operation is that 

your feeling? 

>>  DR. HOUSE: The question is acoustic neuroma is a tumor that grows on the hearing balance 

nerve. And it will grow into the brain it needs to be dealt with. We remove the tumor because 

it involves the hearing and balance nerve the nerve goes. Lost your hearing. That he is correct. 

Having said that, this is something else that we developed. That is called auditory brain stem 

implant. This is neighbor row a Bro sis Type 2 they have bilateral tumors on their nerves you 

take out the tumor they have no hearing balance nerve on either side. In 1979, William and Bill 

House had a woman and they said to her we take out your tumor if you want, we will put in 

electrode on the brain where the nerve goes in. The Cochlear nuke will you say they did and 

put a electrode. They were starting to stimulate it. They had -- they did intensive care. They 

didn't know what will happen. If you put it into the brain will they stop breathing. None of 

those things happened she was able to hear. The electrode moved and put in and put in 
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multiple ones in. This is auditory brain stem implant you could go directly to the brain. It 

doesn't work as well as a Cochlear Implant. It does work for these patients that are going to 

lose all of their hearing and we implant these. She recently passed away and used the device 

since 1979 with good results.  

>>  Gail:   I want to go back. First of all, thank you for being here God bless you for not giving 

up observe the Cochlear Implant. You gave us the ability that I have to hear again. So thank 

you for that. Let me go back to the hair cells. And there are several reasons you said they 

flatten out or they get destroyed I have min nears disease that is how I lost my hearing. They 

never know for sure. But every time I got a vertigo attack I lost more hearing. What happened 

to the cells and why?  

>>  DR. HOUSE: Same reason. It increases pressure within the inner ear we get ruptures of the 

membranes so the question she asked, why 2 people with Meniere's disease lose their hair 

cells it is the increase pressure and the hair cells will die.  

>> Audience member:  It affected one ear. But the thing was I was already deaf in one ear. And 

from birth as far as I know. And I got -- it has been diagnosed I have migraine associated 

vertigo maybe I didn't have complete. I got the best of both world's 

>>  DR. HOUSE:, Aren't you lucky. Not. Yes. 

>>  Audience member:  I'm curious about all the different technologies involved in hearing 

assistive devices. Just speaking my question is generalized to Cochlear Implant or hearing aid. I 

wear hearing aids. I could go and test drive cars and choose a car to my liking. I can't really test 

drive hearing aids. I wish I could. Because there are so much marketing involved this hearing 

aids provide best noise reduction this has the best app. Because of the entry Cassis you need 

to be fitted and test drive it for a while. But how is -- how does a consumer with all of the 

different pricing and different technologies and different marketing, how does the consumer 

select and know which will be the best hearing aid. I will wrap around even for you as a 

surgeon. You probably have different contractual relationships with different Cochlear Implant 

companies and maybe not. Maybe that is presumption. But how do we as a consumer, know 

how to select a product 
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>>  DR. HOUSE: How do you know which one is best. First of all, I would not say anyone is best. 

Because as you said, they have to be 50 fitted for the individual. You could take care of glasses 

and put them on and it will not help. Number one, you need to find a audiologist. Such as Dr. 

Rose. And her office that is experienced in audiology. There is -- you said you there is a trial 

period that is the law. So any place you go, they give you at least a month or 6 weeks or 

longer. People always ask about Costco. They sell hearing aids they are (not audible) gift. They 

are technicians. And they have great brands but the bottom level. It is like buying a car you get 

a basic car doesn't have -- doesn't work as well but it works. They will talk about over-the-

counter hearing aids. But that is only amplifiers. My concern about that it is going to give 

hearing aids a bad name. Because people say I went to the drugstore to CVS and bought the 

hearing aids and they don't work. I tried them forget it. Well, they didn't really get a good deal. 

I recommend going to a very highly qualified audiologist. Yes, you will pay more than Costco 

you will get more. And it's an investment you want to hear clearly. There are studies that show 

people don't use hearing aids they withdraw and cause dementia. People withdraw they are 

no longer involved in society and they just end up not being involved that is a problem. So you 

do have a trial period you go to a good person and say, typically Dr. Rose would -- any of our 

audiologists test the current hearing aids I could not do better. Or you know I will turn up the 

low frequency you are not getting enough. Let's adjust it and see how you do. Not sell you 

another hearing aid. But try to find out what could work better on what you have.  

>> Marla:  Is the subarachnoid endolymphatic shunt still performed for Meniere’s? 

>>  DR. HOUSE: We don't use this -- we use mastoid shunt. The same idea. The Meniere’s 

disease is buildup with pressure within the inner ear. There is a sack. That is supposed to drain 

that and absorb the fluid. That doesn't work the hearing drops down the mesh pressure builds 

up. That is an operation we used to do. Allan Shepard came out to Los Angeles and not -- after 

his first time in space was not able to fly he developed Meniere's Disease and came out and 

had the operation and went to the moon later it worked well in his case doesn't work on 

everyone. It did work well on his case 

>>  Marla: I had it. It stabilized my hearing for many years. 
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>>  DR. HOUSE: Stabilize the hearing and eliminate the vertigo that is the key. 

>> Audience member:  can you explain the difference between (inaudible) and Meniere's 

Disease? I had (inaudible) until adolescents and I understand that Meniere's disease. And the 

further (inaudible).  

>>  DR. HOUSE:  Yes. The question is the difference between Meniere's and labyrinthitis that is 

inflammation that is caused by a virus it could affect the inner ear. And it is involved in the 

hearing nerve. Meniere’s Is the pressure probably. That is space with fluid and it builds up and 

causes pressure on the nerve and causes vertigo. They are two separate diseases. Different 

treatments.  

>> Audience member:  I have an acoustic neuroma that I had Gamma knife to treat it I have no 

useable hearing on that side all the people I talk to. Nobody has been happy with an external 

hearing aid. So I have not pursued it. Myself. So I'm curious what you are seeing for that type 

of condition. Coming down that is newer technology 

>>  DR. HOUSE: The hearing aid use in-patient with significant hearing loss from acoustic 

aroma I'm assume the tumor is stable that is good. It depends on the residual hearing the 

ability to discriminate words 

>>  Audience member: I can't 

>>  DR. HOUSE: All you could do is put in a lot of noise. So a lot of patients go for the CROS 

type you want to hear from that side. Send the sound from the bad ear to the good ear we 

could do that with a CROS hearing aid. C-R-O-S.  

>>  Audience member:  I spoke to a couple people. No one seems that thrilled with it. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: It depends on your lifestyle you are in a lot of meetings we have the bone 

anchor it sends the sound to the other side. I had a congressman wife in a lot of meetings or 

dinner parties and getting a sore neck for turning he's head I put that on her it changed her 

life. She was in those situations all your situations are talking to people like this is not going to 
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make a difference. If you are having difficulty in background noise and restaurants you will, 

that doesn't help either you are still using one ear. Separate out sound.  

Okay. I go on. Another topic if anyone is interested. Anyone have tinnitus? Ringing or buzzing? 

Yeah. Not that many. I will talk about that. Just because it is something that I've done a lot of 

research on. Starting with electrical stimulation we noticed in Cochlear Implant patients the 

tinnitus was helped with the electrical stimulation. I was placing needles through the ear drum 

to directly stimulate the cochlea electrically. It doesn't help. It was one of my trials. Here is 

tinnitus here. And if anybody has it, it could be frustrating. 80 percent of patients with hearing 

loss have tinnitus. It is common. Most patients have learned to ignore it. They don't pay 

attention to it. It is there. They just don't pay attention. 5 percent could be disturbed by it. It 

keeps them awake and have difficulty concentrating. A lot of that is related to stress level. 

Depression. Or different factors that really influence this certainly of tinnitus. There is two 

types. I will talk about the subjective. Only the patient could hear. But there is what we call 

objective. For example, blood vessels close to the ear could make a sound as the blood goes 

near the ear. There is tumors that grow in the ear. Causing a pulsation. There are muscles 

inside of the middle ear. And they could contract causing a clicking sound the palette could 

jump up and down causing clicking sound these will cause patients to hear a sound as I could 

hear which when I listen. One friend called me and said he went out to a paper and he noticed 

a buzzing sound in his ear. Come on in and let me look. This is what I saw. When I looked in his 

ear causing a buzzing sound. True story. (Picture shows a bug in the ear canal). 

You see the things I see in the ear.  

>>  Audience member: I wish it was that simple. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: I would agree. It is not that simple. And then we have -- this is an important 

concept I want to you to know. It, it is not a disease. I was diagnosed with tinnitus. It is a 

symptom and a symptom of most cases hearing loss. But 5 percent of my patients with 

tinnitus don't have a hearing loss. For example, someone in an auto accident and severe whip 

lash that doesn't affect their hearing but it has ringing grinding your teeth and muscle 
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tingleness they could get tinnitus. The reason it is not coming from the ear. So even the 

acoustic neuroma you had tinnitus 

>>  Audience member: I never had it.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: You are the minority 

>> Audience member:  Thank you for that. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: You are right. About 80 percent of acoustic neuroma patients have tinnitus. It 

is not affected by removing the tumor. It is within the brain. This arrow is pointing to the area 

of the brain that lights up when a patient has tinnitus. Hopefully, one day we could gap that 

area like they do with Parkinsons’s and people have tried to do this to try to get that area to 

calm down. But that is part of the limbic system. What happens that is where the emotions 

are. We light up the emotional area of the brain you will get more ringing in the ear. That is 

why it is affected by stress. And I had patients that told me not a long ago developed onset of 

tinnitus for 6 weeks. And I said what happened 6 weeks ago my wife left me. And my dog died. 

Okay. So get another wife and another dog you will be fine.  

Anyway. So I will briefly -- yes.  

>>   Audience member:  Doctor, I'm severely challenged with my hearing aids. They have 

helped to a point after that it is medical you don't need it. Hearing aids will not help you need 

something different. I think like surgery. And what you are discussing. Possibly. But my 

concern is, that it is not -- it is the hearing that is the problem. I always have a feeling that 

there is something in my ear. I been to a couple doctors they look in the canal we could not 

see anything it is your hearing you need Cochlear Implant. Fine. I don't know. But I just always 

have this sensation in one ear like something is in there. It is not a sound it is feeling like there 

is a rock 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Like pressure fullness? In the ear 

>>  Audience member:   Yeah. Like a bean in my ear something not letting things go through 

>>  DR. HOUSE: That is common. Patients will have pressure feeling in the ear. That flux Yates.  
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>> Audience member:    I guess it could be. It is far back.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: You need -- I need to see.  

>> Audience member:    I live -- I will make an appointment. I talk to the audiologist that came 

once before. She suggested that. Different things put it off. I would like to make an 

appointment.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: Okay. I would agree.  

>>  Dr. Stephani Rose:   Our information is in the bags 

>>  DR. HOUSE: The information is in the bags she said.  

>>  Audience member:     Okay. Thank you.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: These are treatments. It is you notice my first treatment is explanation and 

reassurance. It is not a disease. It is relatively common. We get to the point we need to try to 

do something to help these patients there are various medications we could try. A little bit 

depends upon what the underline issue is. Only it is medical condition we could treat surgically 

it is a matter of replacing the little ear bone. We could do that. Improve the hearing or 

improve the hearing that is many times the tinnitus goes away or gets better. There is no one 

medication. I could not say this one pill will take it away I wish I could. Biofeedback training I 

got into that. I was putting electrodes into the ear drum on patients in the office and let them 

lay therefore 20 minutes with while I send the electrical impulses into their ear to see if it will 

help tinnitus. What I realized patients going through that is concerned about his tinnitus. I 

realize there is a lot of stress. So I'm working with psychologist we started to do a study on the 

effectiveness on biofeedback training. The patients had 12 weekly sessions of biofeedback 

about 80 percent got better. 20 percent went away. But it only went away with patients that 

had normal hearing. It was better than the rest. The good thing is no one got worse. So that I 

thought was biofeedback is good. That is what I recommend in stress is the factor.  

>> Audience member:      What is biofeedback?  
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>>  DR. HOUSE: That is a good question. I don't know. No. Biofeedback is a way of learning, a 

feedback you are getting feedback what is going on in your body. What we are using is skin 

temperature. As you know your hands are cold it is cold under stress. You could hook up a 

patient to a sensor and they get a tone coming back. They will hear a sound. And as they begin 

to relax and dilate the blood vessels, the sound will go away or go down. Then they realize 

they are doing the right thing. I said dilate the vessels in your hand you will feel better. How do 

you do that? You learn that. And also, we used the muscle tension in the forehead. People's 

forehead could get really tight under stress. And again, relax the muscles and the tinnitus gets 

better. There is neuro feedback they monitor brain waves and get people in relax state. It is a 

ray to accomplish two things it taught patients how to relax and gave them insight to when 

tinnitus was bad there is something going on elsewhere 

>> Audience member:      Cause and effect 

>>  DR. HOUSE: A lot of people said I would not be nervous if my tinnitus was not there. You 

were not nervous the tinnitus would not be there you are nervous and upset it gets worse it 

makes you more upset. Patients get themselves in a vicious cycle biofeedback is a way to 

break it. I mentioned medication I give them a mild antidepressant. At night. The ones that 

wake-up at 3 in the morning and could not go back to sleep they respond to that that helps 

their tinnitus. Patients that are stressed a little dose of Xanax. Small doses. People don't sleep 

well tinnitus is worse. There is no one solution. Talked about the markers are good. Internal 

sound. Devices like hearing aids. They have sound in the background. That's a little more 

pleasant than the tinnitus. People could do that there is an app on my phone called white 

noise. You could have sounds of surf. Waterfalls. Sprinklers on. Whatever makes you feel 

better. A noise that makes you ignore it. We talk about habituation. Train the brain to 

recognize tinnitus is in the background not something you need to concentrate on that you get 

patients to get away from that. I mentioned hearing aids. That is in our marking. The patients 

that went through is the study got hearing aids. They found the hearing aids were fine. That 

helped their tinnitus.  

Electrical stimulation I mentioned the Cochlear Implant is an example. Neuromonics  is the 

same thing. Magnetic stimulation is something that is used to -- lately that is sold. Doesn't 
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work. These studies come out and particularly out of Germany this is a greatest thing that 

cures tinnitus. People goes onto it. Japanese did a couple studies. Double blind is important. 

Because any study that we do on tinnitus, 20-or 30 or 40 percent of the patients will get 

better. I did something on using Ginkgo 40 percent of the patients taking it did improve. 

Showed improvement. Those that were taking the placebo 40 percent showed improvement. I 

give it to you and you are one of the 40 percent you will think I'm great. Or I give a placebo you 

think I'm great. The medications have placebo effect and the people that have recent onset of 

tinnitus no matter what I do in 6 months they are better. They accepted and ignore it or it may 

go away.  

I wish I could tell you I had a cure for that I have been working on it for a lot of years and find it 

is a very frustrating thing. But very significant thing in some cases. That is all on tinnitus. That 

concludes that and anymore questions or I will quit.  

>> Audience member:      I have a question. About tinnitus. My husband passed away 4 years 

ago I was going through a stressful time. I'm glad to hear you are talking about stress related. 

But I was wondering if there is a thing of hearing memory sometimes he was on oxygen 

machine I heard it all the time. It annoyed me I could not hear anything else but that. He died 

it was gone I could hear that machine going. Like, it constantly is in my ears I could hear it. It is 

a sound I heard. I also, around that time, this is not happening as much sometimes if I was 

watching TV it is loud and I have captions I turn it off and I go that the other room I could still 

hair the small conversations I could not understand what they are saying people are talking I'm 

not crazy. But I was -- 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Let's talk about -- what you are talking about is not -- it is enabled but not. 

These are things I see several times a year. Hundreds of patients I see. Have the same story. It 

is interesting. Patients come in and tell me they hear usually singing. And it is usually church 

music, Christmas music. It is some type of thing. Remember, all of that comes from the brain. 

There is a memory back there that suddenly gets activated people hear Christmas Carols. 

>> Audience member:      In my bed I go silence in the house I don't hear anything in the 

bedroom. Hearing aids are out. And I would hear people talking. Just like voices. And I could 
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not understand what they were saying. I hear the machine. I could not go to sleep. I was under 

stress 

>>  Audience member:   Now, you will relax and it will not be a problem. It is soothing sound. 

Except the conservations are frustrating 

>> Audience member:  That is something you've seen before? 

>>  DR. HOUSE:  Yes, I have. 

>>DR. ROSE: Can I make a comment 

>>  DR. HOUSE: You may. 

>>  DR. ROSE: Hi there I'm Dr. Rose. There's a wonderful book that you could purchase on 

Amazon, called, "musical ear syndrome". And other sounds. So this is a very special type of 

tinnitus. And as long as the voices are not coming through clearly. Then it is not crazy. It is 

related to a misfiring in the auditory cortex.  

>>  Thank you. 

>>  Audience member: What is the name of the book? 

>>  DR. ROSE: Musical ear syndrome.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: I should get that I learned something. Thank you, Stephani.  

>> Audience member:   I appreciate again the white board you've done. With regard to kind of 

what I would say are the pros, the ticks of hearing Cochlear Implant and hearing aids on the 

other side of chronic medical conditions what a patient has to do to adopt or live with hearing 

loss. I was glad to hear a while ago you worked with psychologist. They are the two dimensions 

of hearing loss and the physiological functional loss but it is my peers experience with the loss. 

And how I had to adapt life and stressful hearing situations. So can you speak to a moment 

about colleagues or state of the art of people that are teaching us how to pace our life? How 

to stress reduce? How to reconstruct our world's that is a very different topic than the 

biomechanics of hearing it is the adaptive psychological 



"This text is being provided in a rough draft format. Communication Access Realtime Translation [CART] is provided in order to facilitate 

communication accessibility and may not be a totally verbatim record of the meeting" 

City of Orange • HLAA Chapter Meeting 

VARIOUS TOPICS RELATED TO HEARING LOSS AND  

HEARING HEALTH 
John House, M.D. 
of the House Providence Hearing Health Center 

 

Page 26 of 30 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Question or comments was about the other aspects of hearing loss. And I do 

have to say, that is a significant issue with many of our patients they do get frustrated. That is 

why we have to educate. We give a pamphlet to the family to help this person here. The 

problem with hearing loss you could not see it. And so you know, you look normal you are -- 

people don't appreciate it and don't necessarily understand it. They could get your attention 

and speak to you, you will be able to understand what they are saying. That is the thing I 

noticed. By the way, comment that you understand this more than most. Of the 2, blindness or 

deafness which is worse? How many say blindness? Raise your hand. That is interesting.  

>> Audience member:   I have both problems. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Most would say blindness. Helen Keller said it was hearing loss. I would -- the 

example I use you close your eyes and I could continue to talk you are with me and hear 

people laughing and you are in the community. Now, on the other hand that is really tough. All 

of a sudden you are isolated totally. You are looking at me and I'm talking I don't think you 

could understand me, could you? That is why I think you need to realize hearing loss is 

significant component you lose your independence if you are blind you could communicate 

and be in the group and hear sounds 360 degrees. Not just what you are facing. So anyway. 

What I forgot to mention hair cell region ration I will mention it. Not that we could do it we are 

working on it. We like to see stem cells or genetic engineering to get the hair cells to regrow 

and sin animals fish, chickens they do. You could deaf in a chicken and two weeks later their 

hair cells are back. Humans have a gene you are in unit row and developing the hair cells are 

growing. They get to a certain point the gene says you got it that is all you will get. That is it. 

From then on you lose them that is it. Maybe we could turn the gene back on a little while and 

get you to be able to hear or implant stem cells and regrow. We are working on it. Don't count 

on it this week.  

>> Audience member:  My -- I have one ear. It is not so good my more.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: You had one 

>> Audience member:  I only have one ear left.  
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>>  DR. HOUSE: Sure. 

>>  Audience member:  The cochlea -- are you associated with UCI?  

>>  DR. HOUSE: No, I used to be on the faculty years ago. 

>>  Audience member:  I thought they were House Institute. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: We are USC and UCLA. 

>>  Audience member:  Maybe I didn't understand you. Which is common with me ask my 

wife. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Can he hear you?  

>> Audience member:   Do you think that the Cochlear Implant on the dead ear -- will help? I 

could not understand people. I've been using CROS  since 1985. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: You had an acoustic neuroma? 

>> Audience member:  Yes. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: The nerve is gone the Cochlear Implant will not help. We would not do an 

auditory brain stem implant either at this point. 

>>  Audience member: At this point nothing helps? 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Correct. Unfortunately. Yes.  

>> Audience member  I have a simple question. What Cochlear Implant, what is the success 

rate? For -- who -- the children or the older people like me that have sensory neural. 

>>  DR. HOUSE: What is the success rated of Cochlear Implant. 80 percent of the patients are 

able to understand on the telephone of adults. When we implant a one-year old, if you say 

that child at 5 you would not know they had a Cochlear Implant. That is talking to them like 

normal. So adults long standing hearing loss. It is harder. But they -- it is better than nothing.  

>>  Audience member:  So the children and then -- I'm trying -- 
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>>  DR. HOUSE: Everybody responds differently. I have a patient, going to have a Cochlear 

Implant I could not guarantee you will hear 100 percent or 50 percent I don't know. And it 

depends on the response. How long they have a hearing loss and residual synapse they have. 

And there is more than just the hair cells I want to keep it simple. 

>>DR. ROSE: It depends on the work you put in too hear better 

>>  DR. HOUSE: Practice. Practice. Practice. I will conclude. You have other business. Thank you 

very much.  

(applause) 

>> MARLA: Thank you, Dr. House for coming in and speaking to us. We appreciate it. I have a 

little token of appreciation. I will unwrap it here. You have your camera Jacqueline? Okay.  

Little token of appreciation for Dr. House coming - a certificate of appreciation. And we 

certainly value you coming to speak to us. Thank you very much.  

(applause) 

I also would like Dr. Rose to come forward. Dr. Rose has been our professional advisor for the 

past 18 months we appreciate her taking her time and volunteering to come and give us her 

expertise during our meetings to be available. I would like to present this certificate to Dr. 

Stephani.  

(applause) 

Thank you so much. We appreciate it. This pretty much concludes our meeting we have 

refreshments have some before you leave we have two things. Bob did you handout tickets for 

the raffles? We will have two raffles.  

We have a couple chapter mugs we would like to raffle off and the 50/50. We will do the 

50/50 first.  

>>  Bob Rennie: We have $36 that is an odd number the winner gets 20 and we get the rest.  

>> MARLA: Okay. Last 3 numbers are 402 
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>> Bob Rennie:  That is mine put it back.  

>>  DR. HOUSE: Good work.  

>> MARLA: Okay try again. Last 3 numbers are 389. 

(applause)  

Come on up Delores Petty. 

>>   Marla:  everybody will get a ticket. So I will start with Bill and you take one. Everybody is 

eligible for it. You take one and pass it down. You need one I have more here. Anyone didn't 

get a ticket?  

>> MARLA: how many people are here because they belong to the acoustic neuroma 

association? Nice to have you. Glad you could come. I received an e-mail from your Director so 

I sent out the notice to her. Very happy you came today. And anybody else that been here this 

is your first time here today? Wonderful. Thank you for coming. We hope you found this to be 

helpful. We try to strive to provide what HLAA is all about:  Education Support and Advocacy 

for hearing loss.  

Everybody got a ticket? We will do two rounds of this.  

Okay the first one. The last three numbers are. 082 

(applause) 

You got one of your chapter mugs.  

Here comes number two.  

Last three numbers, 081. 

 (laughing) 
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Okay. Very good. Again, next Saturday is the Walk4Hearing if you want to make a 

contributions to the chapter for team Orange Hearo’s you could do so today you could make a 

check to the Walk4Hearing and put down Orange Hearo’s I hope to see you at the walk I know 

some will be there I hope to see you there. Thank you for coming and have a great rest of the 

weekend.  


